PORT OF TILBURY POLICE FEDERATION

Police Headquarters
Tilbury Freeport

Tilbury
Essex Tel: 01375 846781
RM18 7DU Fax: 01375 852404

e-mail:- Police.fed@potll.com

14" March 2016

Notice to all PLA Police Pensioners

Re:- POLICE REHABILITATION CENTRE, FLINT HOUSE

Owing to budget constraints, with immediate effect the Police Rehabilitation Centre, Flint
House, Goring on Thames, regrets that it has had to impose a compulsory £400 charge for
all retired Officers who need to attend the centre.

This amount is only half the actual costs that the centre incurs when a retired Officer stays
and uses the extensive facilities and receives treatment.

The Centre has a hardship fund for those who are unable to pay the charge but this is
means tested in order that those in the greatest need receive the help.

The PLA / PoT Police Charity Fund may also be able to help but this would be at the
discretion of the Charity Trustees.

If you have any queries with regard to the above matter please contact either David Martin
or John Barter at the Port of Tilbury Police Federation on 01375 846781.

Yours faithfully

John J BARTER

Chairman: David MARTIN  Secretary & Treasurer: John J. BARTER



